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From: Sandy Simmons

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: fwd: Docket No. 9B0613-TX

---NDTE----—--------.-?flnfﬂﬂ--a :4ﬁﬂm--

CC: Rick Moses

Tummy. Your recommendation reflects the

company name in this docket as: Vartec

Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Vartec Telecom,
Inc. and Clear Choice Communications.
CMS DOES NOT include Inc. in the d/b/a.
Let me know ASAP whether your rec or
CMS is correct.

Fwd=by:=TommysWilliam=7/10/98==B:46amu=
Fwd to: Sandy Simmons
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Mine is correct. K. Pena sent a e-mail
to Linda yesterday to correct the title
to include the Inc. in the d/b/a. That
is the way the corporations have them.

Fwd=by:=Sandy=Simmons=7/10/98==8:50am==
Fwd to: Kimberley Pen:, Tommy Williams
CC: Rick Moses

Thanks. Linda has been out of the
office since Wednesday, so we didn't
get the information.

Kim, Please forward a copy of your
e-mail to me so we can correct the name

in CMS today.

Fwd=by:=Kimberley=Pen=7/15/%8=10:38am==
Fwd to: Linda Williams
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